
foia a 

From: Mark Edwards <medwards@biosciadvisors.com > 

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 8:06 PM MAR 2 6 2018 
To: foiapa 

Subject: FOIA Request Office of 

I would like to request access to Exhibit 10.27 to the Form S-1 and amendments 
thereto, filed by AVEO Pharmaceuticals, Inc. on 12/16/2009. Confidential treatment 
was sought as to certain portions when initially filed with the Commission. 

In the event that confidential treatment has not expired or has been extended, I further 
request that you send me the expiration date(s) from the relevant CT order(s) so I will 
know when I should resubmit my request. 

I authorize up to $61 in search and retrieval fees. Please send the exhibit{s) by PDF if 
possible. 

Sincerely, 

Mark 

Mark G Edwards 
Managing Director 
Bioscience Advisors 
2855 Mitchell Dr., Suite 103 
Walnut Creek, CA 94598 
medwards@biosciadvisors.com 
925 954-1397 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

STATION PLACE 
100 F STREET, NE 

WASHINGTON, DC 20549-2465 

Office of FOIA Services 
April 26, 2018 

Mr. Mark G. Edwards 
Bioscience Advisors 
2855 Mitchell Dr., Suite 103
Walnut Creek, CA 94598 

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 18-03495-E 

Dear Mr. Edwards: 

This letter is in response to your request, dated March 23,
2018 and received in this office on March 26, 2018, for access
to Exhibit 10.27 to the Form S-1 and amendments thereto, filed
by AVEO Pharmaceuticals, Inc. on December 16, 2009. 

Based on the title (Amended and Restated Collaboration 
and License Agreement) you provided in your request, the 
exhibit of interest to you is actually Exhibit 10.28, not
Exhibit 10.27. Please refer to the exhibit list filed on 
Form S-1/A on February 8, 2010, for the correct exhibit 
numbers and titles. 

The Commission granted confidential treatment to Exhibit
10.27 to the Form S-1 under Rule 406 of the Securities Act of 
1933 through July 16, 2019. Consequently, the exhibit is
outside the scope of your request.For your information, you
may view the Confidential Treatment Order pertaining to this
exhibit on the SEC’s website at the following link:
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1325879/999999999710004
29 2/filename1.pdf. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at
morrowa@sec.gov or (202) 551-8376. You may also contact me at 
foiapa@sec.gov or (202) 551-7900. You also have the right to
seek assistance from Jeffery Ovall as a FOIA Public Liaison or
contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) for
dispute resolution services. OGIS can be reached at 1-877-684-
6448 or Archives.gov or via e-mail at ogis@nara.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Alysia Morrow
FOIA Research Specialist 
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